9637.5 Fire Alarm Replacement and Services at Various Locations.

ACTION

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

March 19, 2024 APPROVED BY BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education i o

From: Monique T. Felder, Interim Superintendent of Schéols

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 9637.5, Fire Alarm Replacement and Services at

Various Locations—Extension

This is a request to exercise an extension of the annual contract under Bid No. 9637.5, Fire Alarm
Replacement and Services at Various Locations. It is recommended that the Board of Education
approve this contract extension for one year through March 30, 2025.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted in the amount of $2,317,000 to provide fire alarm replacement
and services at various Montgomery County Public School locations through Bid No. 9637.5; now
therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the most responsive
and responsible bidders, meeting specifications as follows:

9637.5 Fire Alarm Replacement and Services at Various
Locations—Extension
Responsible Office: Office of Facilities Management—Division of
Design and Construction

Awardees: (See note below)

Iris Group Holdings, LLC/dba ADT Commercial, LLC, Kansas

City, Missouri, Local Affiliate: Columbia, Maryland

Mona Electric Group, Inc., Clinton, Maryland

TAN Fire Alarms, LLC, Dayton, Maryland

Total $2,317,000

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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